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Catherine'Chong' (LKK Auto)

From: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Admin A; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); 'assignments'’

Subject: Our ref: 0809098611SG-003; Urgent Paper RI

Attachments: 08090986115G_11_07_2018_RULINGS_JUDGMENTS_SENTENCES_C62334 -001.pdf
Hi,

Please assist to urgent paper Rl on third party vehicle as they are unagreeble to physical Rl stating the reason that
LKK has done 3 rounds of survey.

Attached is their survey report.
Pictures are in upload in merimen. Please let me know if you are unable to excess the documents in merimen.

Thank you.

Jaclyn M K

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1953 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NQOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachiments are believed ta be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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[l

Claim Documents

*SKG4558P (08090986115G)
[SLG2779U]
TP
YONG CHEE KIONG
Aug 25 2017 9:00AM
[Pow Huat]
Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno 1sss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG17016541/WBE2

Date: 08/11/2017

REFERENCE
:’:‘:‘::::9 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid. Policy No: 2100482521
Claimant ;
Vehicle No - SKG4558P Insured Vehicle No : SLG2779U
Date of Loss:  25/08/2017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 0B09098611SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKG4558P
Make & Model: MAZDA 5,20 (A) Engine No: LF10504911
Reg. Date: 06/06/2008 (Man_ Year: 2008) Chassis No: JMBCR10F280303039
Colour: Red Odometer: 100839 km
Engine Capacity: 1999 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 3 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 4 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 3 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 4 mm
The above values represent the remaining Iyre lreads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/08/2017
Date Inspected: 30/08/2017 Inspected At: Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)

2 KAKI BUKIT AVEUNE 2 #01-17
Singapore 417921

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Teo Cheng Ming Wilson Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

NOTE This report represents our findings af the me and place of inspechon stated herewn Such inspechon has been camed ouf o the best of our
knowiedge and abiity bu! any other hadity under any other circumstances 15 hereby expressly exciuded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 8/11/2017



Adjuster Report

Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Dented 0.00F *F
2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SIDE LOWER SPOILER Scralched 0.00F *~F
3 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F “F
4 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Distorted 0.00F *F
5 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 0.00F *-F
6 1 *‘REAR BUMPER BEAM Dented 0.00F *-F
7 1 “REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Cracked 0.00F “F
8 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 0.00F -F
g 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Dented 000F “F
0 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP Cracked 0.00F *-F
11 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Cracked 0.00F *-F
12 1 *TAILGATE Dented 0.00F *-F
13 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGO MAZDA 5 Necessary 0.00F *-F
14 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 0.00F *-F
15 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT Necessary 0.00F “F
16 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Bent 0.00F *F
17 1 ‘TAILGATE RUBBER Necessary 0.00F *“F
F=Franchise pan -
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00
) Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

htips://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/11/2017



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
\ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

huips://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/11/2017



Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
™ Email: constant_as{@yahoo com sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Yong Chee Kiong Date :26/03/2018
Blk 171 Toa Payoh Lor 1
#18-1130 Reference No : CAS/18-03/062

Singapore 310171

General Information

Registration No. . SKG 4558P
Accident Date : 25/08/2017

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour © Red Make & Model . Mazda 5
Engine Capacity : 1999cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM) . 100840 Engine No. : LF10504911
Chassis No. : JM6CR10F280303039 Steering . In Order
Registration Date : 06/06/2008 Brake : In Order
Tyre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 205/55R16 GOODYEAR 80%
L/H Front Tyre 205/55R16 GOODYEAR 80%
R/H Rear Tyre 205/55R16 GOODYEAR 80%
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55R16 GOODYEAR 80%
Inspection
Repairer : Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair

Repairer’s Estimate  : $12,754.20
Revised Amount : $9,700.00
Less Excess -

Nett Total : $9,700.00

Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 30/08/2017

(B) Re-survey was done on 30/08/2017

(C) Re-survey after repair was done on 06/09/2017

(D) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(E) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

NOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unscen damage/item in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) davs from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem 1o be valid.

Page 1



Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SKG 4558P

Adjustment On Repair Costs And Replacement Of Parts:

Our ref : CAS/18-03/062

SNe | N Desctions g:::;:(:n . wisrll:l:hz‘; 1(’%3 A::‘;sf?ﬂ ]
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
e !_r’ 1 .‘;,(‘
1 Ipc | Rear bumper Dented/Broken 1,870.00 +870.00- DD -
2 4pcs | Rear bumper center bracket @ $46.00 Broken 184.00 184.00 (C
3 4pcs | Rear bumper center bracket holder @ $42.00| Necessary 168.00 168.00 W<,
4 2pcs | Rear bumper lower spoiler L/R @ $460.00 | Broken 920.00 920.00 |kf; 0
5 2pcs | Rear bumper reflector L/R @ $4730 -~ 7 | Broken 94.60 (7..,9460 |BR v
6 Ipc | Rear bumper reinforcement Dented/Twisted 137.00 137.00 |7
7 2pcs | Rear bumper side retainer L/R @ $33.00 Necessary 66.00 66.00 |Neo
8 Ipc | Rear end panel Dented/Warped 586.00 58600 |~ X
9 Ipc | Rear end panel inner top gamish Deformed 97.90 9790 |[ClTy
10 Ipc | Rear tailgate Dented/Warped 2.827.50 282750 (bLDVv
11 Ipc | Rear tailgate '5' emblem Necessary 25.80 2580 ([wEx
12 Ipc | Rear tailgate 'logo’' emblem Necessary 58.00 5800 (N
13 Ipc | Rear tailgate ‘'mazda’ emblem Necessary 33.00 33.00 |NEC
14 2pcs | Rear tailgate damper L/R @ $149.00 Bent/Jammed 298.00 298.00- |[SV(. X
15 2pcs | Rear tailgate hinges L/R @ $43.00 Repair 86.00 -
16 Ipc | Rear tailgate mechanism lock Bent/Jammed 289.00 28900 |67 v
17 Ipc | Rear tailgate mechanism lock striker Bent 26.00 2600 -7
18 Ipc | Rear tailgate mechanism lock striker cover | Servicesble 18.20 ]
19 | 4pes g;fgg"gm rubber guide stopper LR @ | Nupasaney 84.00 84.00 |lec
20 Ipc | Rear tailgate weather strip Distorted 131.00 131.00 |
21 2pcs m"_‘f_"?‘?f’\_“* rubber seal L'R @ Necessary 86.00 |, ..8600-
22 2pcs | Rear taillamp L/R @ $+47400- 72 ¢ | Cracked/Broken 2,342.00 2-34%99 RA \
23 Ipc | Rear tool tray gamish Serviceable 321.00 R
10,749.00 | -10,323.80 |75 77
Less 20% (2.149.80) | 2064:76) |117F, 1
Sub total 8,599.20 825904 |\ D0// 9|
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 Iset | Rear bumper clips — set Necessary 30.00 3000 |nNec v
2 Iset | Rear bumper reverse sensor - set Damaged 35000 [DeoT25000—|c LA \
3 Iset | Rear end panel inner top gamish clips - set | Necessary 30.00 3000 [nEC
4 Ipc | Rear number plate Dented/Grazed 25.00 2506 | NN Y
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Constant Appraiser Services

Vehicle No : SKG 4558P Our ref : CAS/18-03/062
T p | Assessed Estimate by | Revised
e L | DSt | Condition | Workshop (5) | Amount (5)
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS (CONT’D)
5 Ipc | Rear number plate holder Twisted 50.00 30.00
6 Ipc | Rear tailgate windscreen sealant Necessary 100.00 | 50 /166:00
7 2sets | Rear taillamp clips L/R — set @ $30-00 2 (V| Necessary 60.00 o 66:00
Sub total 9,244.20 8;784.04
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES oI ok
To remove, reinstall electrical wiring hamess, 5 - A180.00
I check lighting and rewire for parking sensor 12090 o
2 To remove. reinstall tailgate windscreen 300.00 |10 7150.00
3 To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery,
cushion seat, trim garnish, trim liner carpet.
(to FR) 140.00 |ia -120-00
4 To re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear
end panel, rear-fender(1/R); spare tyre panel Cros or
and rear bumper 1,500.00 1200:00
5 To remove and reinstall exhaust pipe 150.00 -
6 To provide labour, workmanship to change
the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body (9“!"”
alignments and damaged consistent to the E00-00
accident 1,200.00 100000
2 To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and 120.00 99.00
replaced panel
Grand total 12,754.20 H424.04
Recommended cost of lump sum repair 9.700.00
(To its pre-accident condition) o
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Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SKG 4558P Our ref : CAS/18-03/062

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $9,700.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 8 (Eight) working days.

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

Licensed Appraiser
Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 4



/ UV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedis B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS3/AIG17016541/Bvbe2-1
e [
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 17-07-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLG 2779V Veh. Inspected SKG 4558P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 0809098611SG-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JACLYN Assign Date 12/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAS c.c 1999
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMECR10F280303039 Colour RED
Odometer 100839 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR 3mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 GOODYEAR 3mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 GOODYEAR 4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/08/2017 Inspection Date 30/08/2017
Survey held at TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKG 4558P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

iy Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g)) (Sj)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,870.00 915.40
4|REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET @$46.00 BROKEN 184.00 184.00
4|REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET HOLDER @%$42.00 NECESSARY 168.00 168.00
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER L/R @$460.00 BROKEN 920.00 920.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R @$47.30 BROKEN 94.60 70.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 137.00 137.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @%$33.00 NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 586.00 s

LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CuTt 97.90 97.90
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED 2,827.50 2,827.50
1|REAR TAILGATE 'S' EMBLEM NECESSARY 25.80 25.80
1|REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM NECESSARY 58.00 58.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 'MAZDA' EMBLEM NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/R @%$149.00 SERVICEABLE 298.00 -
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES L/R @%$43.00 TO REPAIR SEE 86.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK BENT 289.00 289.00
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK STRIKER BENT 26.00 26.00
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK STRIKER COVER SERVICEABLE 18.20 -
4|REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LR @$21.00 |NECESSARY 84.00 84.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP DISTORTED 131.00 131.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER SEAL L/R @$43.00 NECESSARY 86.00 60.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP L/R @$1171.00 CRACKED 2,342.00 1,344.40
1|REAR TOOL TRAY GARNISH SERVICEABLE 321.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,149.80 -1,487.40
8,599.20 5,949.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) CRACKED 350.00 200.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |[NECESSARY 30.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG17016541/Bvbe2-1
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L, V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition s
i P Workshop ($))|  (5)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
2|SETS REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS /R @%$30.00 NECESSARY 60.00 50.00
645.00 360.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 100.00 50.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 300.00 100.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140.00 100.00
UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TO FR).
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1,500.00 800.00
END PANEL, SPARE TYRE PANEL AND REAR BUMPER.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,200.00 600.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL AND REAR TAILGATE HINGES L/R.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 60.00
REPLACED PANEL.
3,510.00 1,710.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,754.20 8,019.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG17016541/Bvbe2-1

(e

LIM TEOW GUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

e

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




